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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 11:54 AM
To: 'Joel Lowry'
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; rmann@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: RE: 1RP-4640 - Vanguard's State V Tank Battery - Site Assessment Report and Proposed Remediation 

Plan
Attachments: 1. DHR 1RP-4640 - State V Tank Battery - Pages from C-141 (Remediation Plan).pdf

Mr. Lowry, 
 
The OCD has reviewed the Site Assessment Report and Proposed Remediation Plan for the Vanguard's State V Tank 
Battery release (1RP‐4640).  The plan is acceptable to the division and permission is granted to proceed with closure 
activities. A report summarizing those activities will be due on, or before Tuesday October 8, 2019. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 

 
 

From: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 1:55 PM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: 1RP‐4640 ‐ Vanguard's State V Tank Battery ‐ Site Assessment Report and Proposed Remediation Plan 
 
 
Dylan, 
 
The RP Number for the project that we discussed is 1RP‐4640. I have forwarded the appropriate email for convenience. 
Thanks. 
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Respectfully, 

 
Joel Lowry 
Environmental Professional 

 
 
 
The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized 
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at 
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited.  
 
 
 

From: Joel Lowry  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 9:46 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us>; bradford.billings@state.nm.us 
Subject: FW: 1RP‐4640 ‐ Vanguard's State V Tank Battery ‐ Site Assessment Report and Proposed Remediation Plan 
 
Gentlemen, 
 
I forgot to attach the USGS water well proximity map to the Site Assessment and Proposed Remediation Plan yesterday. 
Attached is a revised Workplan along with the map as a stand alone document for quick reference. If you have any 
questions or need anything else, please feel free to reach out. Thanks. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Joel Lowry  
 
 

From: Joel Lowry  
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 4:08 PM 
To: bradford.billings@state.nm.us; 'Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD' <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Subject: 1RP‐4640 ‐ Vanguard's State V Tank Battery ‐ Site Assessment Report and Proposed Remediation Plan 
 
Gentlemen, 
 
Please find attached the Site Assessment Report and Proposed Remediation Plan that has been prepared for Vanguard’s 
State V Tank Battery Site. Also attached is the original initial C‐141 and EPI’s 2017 Workplan, which was never submitted 
and or approved. As discussed, a majority of the impacted soil affected above the NMOCD Closure Criteria/NMOCD 
Reclamation Standard has been excavated and transported under manifest to an NMOCD‐permitted disposal facility. We 
are still waiting for analytical results from several soil samples, but I believe I had enough data to go ahead and prepare 
a Site Assessment and Proposed Remediation Plan in accordance with the new spill rule.  
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If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me by phone or email. Thanks. 
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Joel Lowry 
Environmental Professional 

 
 
 
The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized 
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at 
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited.  
 
 


